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GOVERN
MENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

ate . O' 0 , /2025

To

Sh. S.hailendra Kumar (AGM/E&M/RC-1)

Il—)lz!gl Metr}c; I({izliil Corporation Ltd at First floor
iderpur Badli Mor Metro Stati ' ,

New Delhi-110088. o Shalimar Begh

Sub: - Regarding grant of fire (NOC)/ fire safety certificate in t/o Jharoda Majra Metro Station,

DMRC Delhi.
Sir,
ect/PH4/ RC-1/ DEO1/Lot1/Fire NOC/530/4288

Please refer to your letter no. DMRC/EI
is connection this is to inform you the above

dated 11.12.2024 on the subject cited above. In th
mentioned site was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 24. 12.2024 to verify

the fire safety arrangements installed in the building as per issued fire safety recommendations
vide letter of even no. F6/DFS/MS/BP/2022/143 dated 29.03.2022. At the time of inspection Sh.
Sumit Kumar (AM/Elect.) & Team was also present at site. During the coursé of the inspection,
it is observed that the building is comprised of ground, concoursé & platform level. Your

request for FSC is rejected under Rule 35 (3) due to following shortcomings.

1. One staircases leading from ground to concourse level are under construction.
. Exit signage’s, floor signage and ]ift signage’s are anywhere not provided.
3. Electrical cables in ‘TER’ room going through party wall is not sealed.

4. Smoke management system is not provided in ASS room.

Keeping in view of above, grant of Fire Safety Cer.tiﬁcat
stage & rejected. You are requested t0 rectify the above m;ntloned .
to this department; till such time running of metro station is at your own risk

e cannot be considered at this
shortcomings under intimation
& responsibility-
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